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November 25,2013 BPC #13-0390

The Honorable Eric Garcetti
Mayor, City of Los Angeles
City Hall, Room 303
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Attention Mandy Morales

Dear Honorable Mayor:

RE: DONATION OF FUNDING, VALUED AT $37,775,00, FORM THE LOS ANGELES
POLICE FOUNDATION, FOR 1,200 CADETS TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL LAPD
CADET RECREATION DAY AT KNOTT'S BERRY FARM

At the regular meeting ofthe Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, November 19,2013, the
Board RECEIVED the Department's report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their
approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS
~-.) )'/1j U/U.lLj ~.L.Cj!(l7--..1

MARIA SILVA
Commission Executive Assistant

Attachment

c: Chief of Police
ASB

AN EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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wwwJotnLAPD,com



INTRADEP ARTMENT AL CORRESPONDENCE

November 8, 2013
1.10

TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners
KEVIEWED

FROM: Chief of Police il4Jo
!

SUBJECT: APPROVAL MONETARY DONATION

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE the Department's Report and
TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE a donation for 1,200
Cadets to attend an annual Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD) Cadet Recreation
Day at Knott's Berry Farm valued at $37,775.00.

DONOR INFORMATION: ITEMS: AMOUNTNALUE:

$37,775.00Los Angeles Police Foundation (#209~13)
Ms. Cecilia Glassman, Executive Director
515 South Flower Street, Suite 1680
Los Angeles, California 90071
(213) 489-4636

DISCUSSION

LAPD Cadet
Recreation Day
for 1,200 Cadets

The donation is for the participation of 1,200 Cadets to attend the annual LAPD Cadet
Recreation Day at Knott's Berry Farm. The funding will cover recreational entrance fees, T-
shirts, food and drinks, auxiliary transportation and miscellaneous items for the Cadets. No
expressed or implied commitments or promises were made to the donor or representatives ofthe
donor. The donor will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or recommendation;
and the donor is not allowed the use of any Los Angeles Police Department patents.

Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. of the Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Los Angeles Police
Department.

If you have any questions, please contact Senior Management Analyst Natalie Torres-Soriano,
Office of Operations, at (213) 486-0100.

Respectfully, Ret' ,. ,,J.~e~Ve~l
NOV ~ 9 2013

~@\!, 1 9 2011
CHARlIE BECK
Chief of Police



INTRADEP ARTMENT AL CORRESPONDENCE

October 10,2013
1.11

TO: Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau

FROM: Director, Office of Operations

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONATION FROM THE LOS ANGELES POLICE
FOUNDATION FOR THE LAPD CADET PROGRAM

It is requested that Administrative Services Bureau approve and forward correspondence to the
Board of Police Commissioners to accept the donation from the Los Angeles Police Foundation
in the amount of $37,77 5. This donation is to support the Los Angeles Police Department Cadet
Program. These funds were designated for use by the Cadet Program.

Should you or a - ber of your staff have any questions concerning this matter, please contact
Manag me t f\nalystNatalie Torres-Soriano at (213) 486-0100.


